

# Martino Liva

## Managing Associate



### Info

Martino.Liva@crccdlex.com

Milan – Italy

+39 02 32160 497

### Practice areas

Corporate – Mergers & Acquisitions

Restructuring & Insolvency

### Languages

Italian

English

Martino deals mainly with corporate law, with a cross-wise approach, from the first equity round of the start-ups and small and medium enterprise, to the distressed M&A deal, with a focus on the turn-around transaction and debt to equity swap mechanism. He has a significant experience in the issuance of participating financial instruments in favor of equity investors or creditors. He is involved also in private equity deals, with focus with minority investments and corporate governance reorganization. Martino is one of the promoters of the set-up of CRCCD Venture, Cappelli RCCD's Focus Team dedicated to venture capital and companies active in the world of innovation.

### Professional experience

2021	Cappelli Riolo Calderaro Crisostomo Del Din & Partners, Milan
2016 – 2021	DLA Piper Studio Legale Tributario Associato, Milan
2017 – 2017	Assicurazioni Generali EMEA Regional Office, Bruxelles
2015 – 2015	Ashurst Studio Legale Associato (Ashurst LLP), Milan
2011 – 2015	Studio Notarile Marchetti, Milan
2010 – 2011	BLB Studio Legale, Milan

### Educational

2013	Admitted to the Milan Bar Association
2010	Law Degree ( <i>magna cum laude</i> ) – Università degli Studi di Milano

### Publications

2024	<i>"Le clausole di sostenibilità negli statuti sociali: uno sguardo sugli orientamenti notarili ESG"</i> (con M. Renzi e A. Elmi) in IUS Societario
2021	<i>"Il diritto di riscatto nella prassi societaria: tra certezza dell'exit e omogeneità della compagine sociale"</i> , in C. Marchetti (a cura di), Azioni e altri strumenti finanziari, Giappichelli
2018	<i>"Apporti in conto capitale, a fondo perduto e a copertura perdite"</i> in IUS Societario, Giuffrè
2014	<i>"Nuove tecnologie, diritti di voto e partecipazione. Spunti empirici e comparati sull'information technology nelle assemblee delle società quotate"</i> , RULES Research Unit Law and Economics Studies of Università Bocconi

CAPPELLI RIOLO  
CALDERARO CRISOSTOMO  
DEL DIN & PARTNERS



Studio Legale

Milano Roma Londra  
crccdlex.com